Tipton, Benjamin K.

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Tipton, Benjamin K.

Cc: Haag, Steve; Hinson, Erin; Eatherly, Kip
Subject: RE: balance in 148433 please

Ben, CORRECTION... the $75,000 from the D17 paving is needed for D17 paving — please do not include it in the
ordinance and do not fund the D16 new project with these funds.

Thank you!

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:54 PM
To: Tipton, Benjamin K.

Cc: Haag, Steve; Hinson, Erin; Eatherly, Kip
Subject: FW: balance in 148433 please

Please start an ordinance for the republican caucus funds to be sponsored by Angela Leet and Glen Stuckel.

Move:

$100,000 from Project 62 of the FY19 capital budget, D17 Westport Rd Plan Improvement project (below)

$70,000 from 8133 410 8111 148364 822705, D7 New Sidewalk ElImwood Ave to Hubbards Ln (project 53 of the FY18
budget)

New Project Long Run Park & Golf Course Improvements $70,000
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Thank you,

Beth

From: Tipton, Benjamin K.

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: balance in 148433 please




